
From: Patz, Logan W.
To: Cordova, Camille C. (camillecordova@cabq.gov); Sandoval, Darlene M. (dsandoval@cabq.gov); Miranda, Rachel

(rachelmiranda@cabq.gov); Serna, Yvette M. (yserna@cabq.gov)
Cc: "Tyler Yamamoto"; "Adaml@klingerllc.com"; "Pete Jacobson"
Subject: I-25 Medical Park, 2901 Transport St. SE 30-Day Temp CO approval
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 4:20:00 PM

Hello,
 
Transportation will approve a 30-day temp Co for the site listed above Building permit #1009090.
Letter will follow after submittal of request  for permanent CO.
Call me if you have any questions.
 
Thank you
 

Logan Patz
Planning Department 
Transportation Development 
600 2nd St. NW, Suite 201 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 
505-924-3630
 

mailto:/o=ExchangeOrg1/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=dmdccc
mailto:/o=ExchangeOrg1/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=blddmm
mailto:/o=ExchangeOrg1/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=X00843
mailto:/o=ExchangeOrg1/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=X00843
mailto:/o=ExchangeOrg1/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=sunyms
mailto:tylery@dpsdesign.org
mailto:Adaml@klingerllc.com
mailto:PeteJ@klingerllc.com

